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From: Ed Colosky

To: Andrew Schmitz

Cc: Angie Colosky

Subject: Colosky Pacifica Rear End

Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 12:01:49 PM
Andy,

Photos attached.
Accident happened this morning approximately 11:30 am on 12/22/2022
Address of accident was 26th and Cedar Ave in Mpls

I was stopped at a red light and I was rear ended by this car. I do not have info on the driver
but the police took a picture of his ID and that will be in the police report.

I dropped off my passenger and was on my way to pick up another passenger (in the confusion
I thought I was not going to a passenger but I was).

I’11 wait to hear from you or/and adjuster.
Let me know if you need anything else from me.

Ed



mailto:ed.colosky25@gmail.com

mailto:aschmitz@farmersagent.com

mailto:acolosky@somtel.net



\
)






. '00S€-€£9-719 Aeyeiueeeq n peewimeed
9 Ny ‘qed As)| ney Aex BOA ‘00/Z-£/9-219 eualsise eled
'[S12°€L9-C19 |[e2 Ued siesn ALL ‘000€-€£9-CL9

¥
Uu..w
4

G _\L 2105911

(NDD) Jequiny jonuo) ased

uoIsINa/PUPald































